
To:  

At:  

Dear  

Please note we have combined your requests into one response.  

In response to your request for informa�on under the Freedom of Informa�on Act 2000. 

Please provide all documentation the university holds about the Chinese Students and Scholars 
Association (CSSA). This is a student group at your university that is controlled by the Chinese 
embassy. 
 

We are not aware of any group by this name at the University, so therefore do not hold any 
informa�on on it. Please note that Greenwich Students' Union (the University's student union) is a 
separate organisa�on and is not covered by the Freedom of Informa�on Act. 

 

Please provide a list of all financial interactions between the university and its subsidiary 
institutions and the Chinese Students and Scholars Association (CSSA). IE, please provide a list of 
funding provided to the CSSA. 
 
We have no record of payments to any institution named “Chinese Students and Scholars 
Association (CSSA)”.  
 
If you are unhappy with this response, please detail your complaints in wri�ng and send to the 
General Counsel, University of Greenwich, Park Row, London SE10 9LS 
(universitysecretary@greenwich.ac.uk).  

If you are s�ll not happy with our response a�er this internal review has taken place, you also have a 
right of appeal to the Informa�on Commissioner at: Informa�on Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF (www.ico.org.uk).  

Yours sincerely,  

The Compliance Team.  

 

 

 

 

 




